;
r FRESNO REGIONAL
Tesno egxonﬂ
"K‘:v'i‘lf,:;‘:.f Board WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Aot porer of Aoty b Comer f Cafomsc™ senh

Workforce Development Board
SPECIAL MEETING

September 14, 2016 @ 4:00 p.m.
Council of Fresno County Governments
2035 Tulare Street — 2" Floor
Sequoia Room
Fresno, CA 93721

Mission Statement: The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board exists to oversee the optimal administration of Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act funds in the Fresno region. In serving both the business community and the individual job seeker with
the provision of human capital development services, we hope to foster the economic vitality of the Fresno region.

REMINDER: PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONES OR PUT ON VIBRATE

1. ROLL CALL
2. COMMENTS BY FRWIB CHAIR AND/OR EXECUTIVE STAFF
3. AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
4. ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
5. PUBLIC COMMENT
Item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
6. Slingshot Update Konczal No Information --
7. Quarterly Award Winners Konczal No Information --
8. Committee Reports No Information --
Executive Committee — Paul Bauer
Youth Council — Dennis Montalbano
9. Approval of the June 1, 2016, Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4
10. July 2016 Financial Report Konczal Yes Accept 9

CONSENT ITEMS

11. Approve Consent Items (A1 through B5). ltems pulled from consent Approve
will be handled with the other regular items at the end of the agenda,
including any information items that are pulled.

ACCONMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100.
Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative
formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

CONSENT ITEMS SUBMITTED BY EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

A1l Renewal of Human Resources Hotline and Business Nutting Yes Approve 16
Workshops Contract

CONSENT ITEMS SUBMITTED BY YOUTH COUNCIL

B1 Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Stogbauer Yes Accept 18
Program Year 2015-2016

B2 Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for DeWitt Yes Accept 24
Program Year 2015-2016

B3 "Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring DeWitt Yes Accept 26
Report for Program Year 2015-2016

B4 Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for DeWitt Yes Accept 28
Program Year 2015-2016

B5 Third Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Giles Yes Accept 29
Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016

NON-CONSENT ITEMS

12. Grants Update Konczal Yes Information 34

13. Second Quarter Community Events Konczal Yes information 35

14. Information Sharing WIB Members No Discussion --

15. Agenda Items for December 7, 2016, Meeting Konczal No Discussion -

16. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion --




FRESNO REGIONAL WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2016 ATTENDANCE RECORD

3/2/2016
Directors 1/20/16* Canceled 6/1/2016 9/7/2016 12/7/2016
Tom Abshere P XX P
Robert Alcazar P XX -
Richard Alves P XX -
Oliver Baines A XX A
Lenora Lacy Barnes P XX P
Paul Bauer P XX p
Andreas Borgeas P XX P
Tony Canales P XX P
Lee Ann Eager A XX p
Frank Gornick P XX P
Fely Guzman P XX A
Tracewell Hanrahan A XX -
Jeff Hensley P XX -
Araceli Holland P
Ron Hicks A XX --
Richard Keyes A XX A
Adriana Kuhnle P XX P
Keith Lovgren P XX -
Kurt Madden A XX -
David Mercer P XX P
Scott Miller P XX P
Dennis Montalbano P XX -
Delfino Neira P XX P
Tommie Nellon P XX P
Sam Norman’ P XX -
Joe Olivares P XX -
Aric Olson A XX P
Brian Pacheco P XX -
Andre Pecina P XX A
Jose Plascencia P XX -
Tom Richards P XX P
Chuck Riojas P XX P
Smita Rouillard -- - -
Bret Slusser A XX A
Al Smith A XX -
Renena Smith P XX -
Lydia Zabrycki P XX P
Ken Price (Counsel) P p

P = Present
A = Absent

* = Special Meeting

-- = Not a Member at Time of Meeting




AGENDA ITEM: 9

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2016

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 e (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  Approval of the June 1, 2016, Meeting Minutes

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the minutes of the June 1, 2016, meeting of the Fresno Regional Workforce Development
Board. :

ATTACHMENT:

June 1, 2016, Meeting Minutes




B

" ATTACHMENT

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regional
Workforce

Development Board

A proud portner of America’s Job Center of Cotformia™ network.

Workforce Development Board
June 1, 2016 @ 4:00 p.m.

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT- Tom Abshere, Lacy Barnes, Paul Bauer, Andreas Borgeas (arrived at 4:11 p.m.),

Tony Canales, Lee Ann Eager (arrived at 4:09 p.m.), Frank Gornick (arrived at
4.04 p.m.), Araceli Holland, Adrianna Kuhnle, David Mercer, Scott Miller, Delfino
Neira, Tommie Nellon, Aric Olson, Tom Richards, Chuck Riojas, Lydia Zabrycki,
and Legal Counsel Ken Price.

ABSENT - Oliver Baines, Fely Guzman, Richard Keyes, Andre Pecina, and Bret Slusser.

COMMENTS BY FRWDB  None.
CHAIR AND/OR
EXECUTIVE STAFF:

AGENDA CHANGES: None.
ABSTENTIONS/ Tom Abshere, Item A8; Lacy Barnes, Item A8; Tony Canales, Item A8; Frank
DISCLOSURES OF- Gornick, ltem A7 and D7; David Mercer, Item A8; and Chuck Riojas, Item A8.

POTENTIAL CONFLICTS
OF INTEREST/

RECUSALS:
PUBLIC COMMENTS: None.
Item Description/Action Taken
6. WIOA Update — Youth Participant Outstanding Achievement Award

Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB),
explained that the FRWDB has reinstituted quarterly Outstanding Achievement awards for its
Adult and Youth clients, as well as the businesses that work with the FRWDB in serving Adult and
Youth clients. He introduced a video presentation of the second quarter Youth award recipient,
Mr. Tyler Roberts, who received services at West Hills College.

Director Gornick arrived (4:04 p.m.)

FRWDB Business and Industry Committee, Adult and Youth Council members will be presented
a video of the quarterly winners at their quarterly meetings, and some of those videos may also
be presented at a quarterly FRWDB meeting. After four (4) quarters, an annual winner will be
selected from each category. '

Director Eager arrived (4:09 p.m.)

This was an information item.



Committee Reports

Adult Council: Director Richards reported that the Adult Council met twice since the last FRWDB
meeting. On January 28" the Council recommended for acceptance the standard quarterly
reports and no concerns were raised about the reports from FRWDB staff or the Council. On
May 19" the Council met and again recommended for the FRWDB’s acceptance the quarterly
reporis.

Director Borgeas arrived (4:11 p.m.)

The Council also recommended for approval the Program Year (PY) 2016-2017 funding
recommendations for the Adult and Dislocated Worker programs, which included increasing the
carryover to PY 2017-2018 to three percent (3%). The Council recommended for approval the
transfer of Dislocated Worker funds to the Adult program to accommodate the increased number
of Adult clients being served. Other items recommended for approval by the Adult Council were
contracts for janitorial services and security guard services, and an increase in truck driver
training slots.

Business and Industry Committee: Director Zabrycki reported that the Business and Industry
Committee (B&I) met on February 3™ at which time Mr. Konczal shared about the new
Outstanding Achievement awards program. The B&l received an update on FRWDB grants
currently in process, and Christine Nutting, Deputy Director Business Services, FRWDB,
presented the Employer Customer Satisfaction Report where customer satisfaction ratings
remain high at 4.9 out of 5. Tamico Thomas, Senior Outplacement and Vendor Specialist,
FRWDB, reported to the B&l that she and the Rapid Response team contacted eight (8)
companies during the second quarter that were either downsizing or closing their doors, and
provided information to 113 affected workers. Director Zabrycki stated that the B&I did not meet
for their regularly scheduled meeting on May 4™ due to a lack of agenda items.

Executive Committee: Chair Bauer reported that the Executive Committee met just prior to the
FRWDB meeting where they reviewed and recommended for the FRWDB’s approval the PY
2016-2017 Agency Budget and Personnel Plan. He noted that the budget included the
elimination of three (3) vacant staff positions, the addition of one (1) new position, and an
increase in FRWDB staff salary ranges. Director Barnes asked what was the percentage
increase on the salary ranges and Mr. Konczal answered that on average, ranges were increased
by three percent (3%) on the bottom end of the range and five percent (5%) at the top. He added
that staff salary ranges had not been changed in 12 years and that many staff members have
been maxed out at the top of their range. While the increase in salary range does not necessarily
equate to an increase in staff's overall pay, it will give room in the ranges for future salary
increases.

Youth Council: Director Abshere reported that the Youth Council also met twice since the last
FRWDB meeting. At the February 18" meeting, the Council received a presentation on the
quarterly Outstanding Achievement award for Youth participant. The Council recommended for
acceptance by the FRWDB the quarterly Youth Satisfaction Report, Monitoring Report, Customer
Complaint Report, Demographics and Performance Reports, all with no major issues being
reported. On May 19" the Council met and were presented the Outstanding Achievement award
video for the second quarter winner. Staff also presented the standard quarterly reports and
again, no major issues were reported and staff had no concerns. Council recommended the
approval of the PY 2016-2017 funding allocations, where carryover would be increased to three
percent (3%), along with increases in youth work experience pools, supportive services pools,
and out of school vocational training pools. The meeting concluded with Director Montalbano
initiating a discussion about why the public educational system no longer teaches vocational
education and this is a topic that the Council will revisit in the future.

This was an information item.




10.

11.

12.

13.

Approval of the January 20, 2016, Special Meeting Minutes

ABSHERE/BARNES — APPROVED THE JANUARY 20, 2016, SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
(UNANIMOUS).

April 2016 Financial Report

Mr. Konczal presented the April 2016 Financial Report for acceptance. He stated that all
expenditures were on track. He notedthat FRWDB staff constantly works to ensure that the 80%
expenditure rate is being met.

EAGER/NEIRA — ACCEPTED THE APRIL 2016 FINANCIAL REPORT (UNANIMOUS).

Approval of Consent ltems (A1 through D12)

ABSHERE/ZABRYCKI — APPROVED CONSENT ITEMS A1 — D12 (UNANIMOUS, WITH THE
ABSTENTIONS NOTED ABOVE). :

Financial Statements and Supplemental Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015

Mr. Konczal stated that at its January 20" meeting, the Fresno Area Workforce Investment
Corporation (FAWIC) Board of Directors referred the Financial Statements and Supplemental
Data for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2015, to the FRWDB as an information item. He explained
that as a not-for-profit agency and pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreement, the
FAWIC is required to have an annual audit performed. He indicated that the FAWIC had no
findings and were listed as a “low risk auditee”.

Director Gornick asked.if FAWIC/FRWDB staff were a part of the Fresno County Retirement
System or the CalPERS. Mr. Konczal indicated that the FAWIC staff is not a part of a retirement
system, but have 403b accounts set up to which the FAWIC makes contributions on staff's behalf.
Staff is also allowed to make contributions to their account, to an allowable limit.

This was an information item.

First Quarter Community Events

Mr. Konczal stated that the FRWDB would be attending the Chamber of Commerce Eggs and
Issues Breakfast in July and the State of the County Breakfast in September. He noted that
tickets for these events were included in the FRWDB’s membership with the Fresno Chamber of
Commerce.

This was an information item.

Information Sharing

Chair Bauer presented Mr. Konczal with a certificate recognizing his 13 years with the FRWDB.

Director Eager announced that in May, the CalChamber awarded Director Zabrycki the Business
Advocate of the Year award for the State of California.

Director Barnes shared that she recently served on a scholarship panel and indicated it was a
very positive experience. She encouraged all Directors who have not yet participated on a
scholarship panel to do so. Director Barnes also announced that the San Joaquin College of Law

7




(College) is looking for individuals who are interested in a second career. She asked that if
Directors know of opportunities for a College representative to speak to individuals or groups
about this, to let her know.

Director Gornick alerted the FRWDB about the impact that the Supreme Court’s decision whether
or not to uphold the President’s Executive Order on immigration and the effect it will have on
DACA (Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals) and DAPA (Deferred Action for Parents of
Americans) residents in California, and specifically, residents of Fresno County. He stated that it
is a significant issue with respect to FRWDB clients. Mr. Konczal stated that the Court’s decision
could definitely impact the number of individuals the FRWDB could potentially serve.

Mr. Konczal informed the FRWDB that Bernice Seidel, Clerk to the Board of Supervisors,
contacted him and indicated that with the recent name change from Fresno Regional Workforce
Investment Board to Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, it will be necessary for
Directors to file an amended Form 700 to reflect the agency’s name change. He indicated that
FRWDB staff will populate as much information as possible on the Form 700s prior to sending to
Directors to complete. Director Neira indicated that at his previous job, the Form 700 filing was
done electronically and asked if the FRWDB could implement that system. Legal Counsel Price
stated that the Fresno County Clerk to the Board of Supervisors’ office is currently in the process
of upgrading to an electronic system and some agencies are being allowed to submit their forms
electronically on a prototype basis. He added that if the FRWDB is eligible to participate,
Directors will be notified.

14. Agenda Items for September 7, 2016, Meeting
None.
15. Meeting Feedback

There was no meeting feedback.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:44 p.m.




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 10

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2016
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT:  July 2016 Financial Report

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) July 2016 Financial
Report.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION

The attached charts display year-to-date financial information through July 31, 2016. Staff has no
concerns with grant expenditures at this time.

Obligation Requirements: The Workforce Investment Act allows Local Workforce Investment Areas two
(2) years to expend the Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth allocations, provided that 80 percent of the
allocation is obligated at the end of the first year. Under Sections 128 (c) and 133 (c) of WIA, the
Governor may recapture funds from the Local Workforce Investment Areas that fail to obligate at least 80
percent of their Title | allocations by the end of the first program year.

To maximize the resources available to Local Workforce Development Areas (Local Areas) to
continue their Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) transition work, the requirement for
Local Areas to obligate at least 80 percent of their WIOA program dollars by the end of the Program
Year (PY) 2015-2016 is being waived. This waiver only applies to PY 2015-2016 funds, which must
be fully expended by June 30, 2017, to avoid recapture; policy guidance on funds utilization
requirements was issued in Directive WSD15-08 dated November 18, 2015.

ATTACHMENT:

July 2016 Financial Report




ATTACHMENT

10

%9¢
JOMIOM
psieoo|sia

YOIM

%1€

NPV YOIM
%L2
UINOA YOIM
%G
%Ll :
uopensiuwpy ‘W0
VOIM

L102-910¢C 1E3 |BOSI4
sainjipuadx3 gamud

%S¢
NENTIIYN

pajeosolsid
YOIM

%S¢
UINOA YOIM

%lc
HNPY YOIM

%L
uojessiuiupy
YOIM

L102-910C 1edA |edsid
spung pspiwwod gamy4

9Lo0z AIne

S140d3d TVIONVNI4 ddv04d LNIINdOTIAIA FOHOANFOM TVNOIOTH ONSTAA



996'6£9'Y S plemy
670'056 § Jonokueo

X 3
v.@ q»% «1.&, qu «% o,.mv a,..% %o @voo a.% o/»,n

+ + t + t t t+ + t 0%

$

T 000'0€S$

000'090'}$

000'065'L$

[T T —

PUOGXT POULD| e

*04jnboY OO0 e

%0!

000'021'28

000'059'2$

%0L|

%01

000'08L'e$

000'0LL'€$

W \ 000°0¥Z'v$
%06

%00L

000'0LL'v$

8€9'LL8'Y piemy
Lze'svs  § Jenokued

soinjpuodxa @
1NOLUY UONDE|GO s

“PUOUXT POUIC] e

*04nboY UOKED}IG0 e

000'00€'5$

%08 -500°LEZ'Y $ Iuswalinbay uonebiiqo

152882° $ jueiD [ejoL
UINOA YOIM

I A RV P
A B B O O

+ t + t + 0s

000°'00€$

000'009%

000'006%

000'002'}$

000'005'L$

000'008'L$

000'004'2$

000'00%'2$

000'00.L'2$

000'000'e$

000'00€'e$

000'009'€$

000'006'e$

000°'002'v$

%58 -16.‘98.L's $ Iuswaiinbay uonebiiqo

8V0'sSY'y $ JuetD [ejoL
3INPY YOIM

910z AlInp

129'sye'y ¢ plemy
SO AT S O
A

000'009%

000°002'L$

000'008'+$

° 000'00%'2$

JUROWY U0 B ]GO a—
J T — 000'000'€$
“04jnboy UONL||GO emmmm

000'009'¢$

000'002'¥$

000'008'¥$

000'00%'6$

000'000'9$

%.8 -Z£S‘20Z'S $ Iuawauinbay uonebliqo
2Z6'616'S $ 3uBID [ej0L
SIIOM Pa}e20]ISid YOIM

S 8 @ &
S «%4,,‘.. PG S A

s &
0

&
5
%0L 3
000'0ELS
%02 \ i
\ 0000928
o8 000'06€$
%0b \

000'025$
sompuodxs @ \
Junoluy uoioBjqOmmmm| %005 000'059$
“pundxg \
%09

\ 0000828
oL \ 000'046%
%08 000'0%0'15
%06 \

000'0L}'L$

%004

000°'00€'L$

(yuswaiinbay uonebijqo oN)
Z15'S62°L$ IueID |Bj0L
uoHENSIUIWPY YOIM

e U0 JOp PIIOS ¥o.|q Aq pajeoipul aJe sainypuadxa 91.0Z AN - 3JoN juenodu)

S1H0d3d TVIONVNIZ Qdv0g LNINDOTIAIA I0HOIMHOM TYNOIDIE ONSTHL

11



W

+ t + + t 0%

%.o SIS I B N i R

w

+ 0s

%0L A 0ET'6LS %0L 000'52$

%02 09v'8e$ %02 000'05$

%0€ 069'L5$ %0E 000'5.$

%0¥ 026'9.8 %0t 000'004
sonypuodx3. @ sompuodxa @ & 5 $

SUOCBqO | 940G 051'968 SUONDGIQO
*pUOX3 POULIE|d e

%05 000'szL$

“puodX3 POULD| | emmmm

oeRiEiis “ounboy puockGemmmm | 00 000'0548

‘0ijnboy “puodXJemmem| 510G

%0L 018'vELS %0L 000'S.L$

%08 0v8'esls %08 000'002$

%06

0£0'eLl$ %06 000'52Z$

%00L

00€'264$ %004 000'052$

00£261$ IuBdD |ejoL S61'0L2$ JuRID eIOL
juei9Aouaby U013O3J0.d [EJUBWUOIIAUT YdT L# JUelD SUBIIJAA YOIM

Yuo
o>
S ST ES & &
+ + + + + t + + 0%

€zL'Lhs A o00'oss

9vb'S6$ 000'07L$

69L'EVLS 000'0L2$

somppuodxa @

268'0618 000082
SUONUBGO sounipuods3 @

“puodxg

519'8628 1UNOWY UONE0)GO e 000'05€$
PR —

8££'982$ 000'0Z¥$

RV p—

RIS p—

1L90'vEES 000'06v$

¥8L188$ 000'095%

L05'62v8 000'0£9%

082'LLYS 000'00.$

SPE'99b$ JueID [e30L ‘9| ue.o) BjoL
309f0.d juswholjdwz ainjonuisesu] YOIM . erﬂnmmw w&mw _<O_>>

e U0 JOp pIjos Y%0e|q Aq pajeoipul ale sainjipuadxe g0z AINp - 90N juepodu)

9Loz Ainp

S1H0d3d TVIONVNI Adv0d LNINDOTIAIA IOHO0AMHOM TYNOIDOTY ONSTHS

12



Yoy
o.%n &,.bco a:»nv .,uA.vo oz.%\o 91&% .w,.»;n

+ + t + + t 0s

000'02$ 000'5L$

000'0v$ 000'0e$

000'09% 000'sv$

%0v | ,
sompiodd @ 000'08$ e 000'09%

BUO(1C0(|GO w— SUOEO|| GO

%05 ’ .
piisticg poiund ey 000004 st 000'5$

oUnboy puod e o g DL e —
ol

000'0Z4$ 000'06$

%0L 000'07L$ 000'50L$

%08 0000948 000'0Z1$

%06

000'08L$ 000'sELS

%001

000'002$ 000'0548

000°00Z$ 3ue.D [ejoL

(11 091¥) 3uetD AjiunpioddQ Jo 4a3sn|9 Asysnpul jeuoibay 000°051$ jue.9 [ej0L

JUBID J0JRIB|220Y MAN

Yuop Yo

N I R L N S
V .0 ) WV % V! WV A% B ) L) L) £

N &

&
0s

%04

£€8L'¥SS 0v9'66$

%02 995'601$ 082'664$

%08 6YE'r9LS 026'862$

%0

somipuoda @

zeL'61es womipioda @ 095'86€$

BUOJD}|GO e - ) suopeBiag
e — S16'6L28

*PUOLX3 POUUT d | 00Z'86v$

‘oinboy *puod . y
Inbe) %09 869'9268 Sapbe e 0v8'2658

%L L8r'e8es 08Y'69%

%08 voz'eeys 0z1'2618
%06

L0'e6vS 09.'968$

%0014

SB6G'EPSS JuBJD) |ejoL 96£'966$ JUBLD [BJ0L
(93N) JuesD Aduasbiswg [euoneN jue.s joysbulis

'syde.b aui| ||e uo jop pIjos Moe|q Aq pajedipul ale salnypuadxa 910z AINp - 3j0N uenodw|

9Loz Ainp

S1d0d3d TYIONVNIA A¥VO0d LNINOTIAIA I0H0IMIOM TYNOIDIY ONSIAL

13



o
> &

TS ELELTES L LS EELESS

+ + + + + + 0$ + + t t + 0$

000'ZL$ 000'LLS

000'vE$ 000'22$

000'15$ 000'ee$

Somipuodxa @ 000'89% Crr 000'b¥$

T F e p— " )
000'58$ Sucaedldoim— 000's5$

‘PUOXT POULD|c emmmm BT E T —

*04|nboy *PUOHX emmmm| *04|nboY *PUOLX amemms

000'99$

000'20L$

%0L 000'64L8 000'2L8

%08 000'9€4$ 000'88$

508 000'e51$ 000'66$

%004 000'0L4$ 000'0LL$

: 0
999'991$ jueJD [BJOL 180°50L$ juetD [ejol
(v3Q) ueso Jojelofadoy juswhojdwz Apjiqesia JURIS) Z# SUBIDIIA

Yo
& _«%» _%., A N %% & %.a %% &
' ' ' ) ' ) i D

0%

oosttes 000'5L1$

000'¢98 000'0€2$

005'v6$ 000's¥ES

Sompuod<s @ 000'924$ _—
sompucix3 @

. T — g

“PUOGXT POULID|cemmmmn| 0052518 HareRIeo! 000'525%

R e T —

000'681$ 204nboy ‘pUOCX S e 000'069%

LT e —

RN p—

005'022$ 000'508$

000'252$ 000'026%

005'€82$ 000'S€0'L$

ooo'sies 000'051'1$

906°60€$ Iue4D |ejoL 000°051‘1L$ juetD |ejoL
apimajess joyshi juel9 ¢ uonisodoldd

'sydeJb auj| |2 Uo jJop pIos Yoe|q Aq pajeoipul ale sainypuadxa 910z ANp - 20N Juenodw)

9L0z AInp

S1H¥0d3d TVIONVYNI4 Qdv08 LNINDOTIAIA I0H04MHOM TYNOIOTH ONSIHS

14



- Consent Items
- Submitted by the

Executive
Committee




A1

FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM:
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD MEETING DATE:  September 14, 2016

ACTION: APPROVE

2128 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Executive Committee

SUBJECT: Renewal of Hﬂman Resource Hotline and Business Workshops Contract

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve a contract renewal in the amount not to exceed $20,000 to Sierra HR Partners to provide
Human Resource (HR) Hotline and Business Leadership Workshops for Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

The Executive Committee approved this recommendation on July 20, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The initial contract for the HR Hotline and Business Workshops was procured and awarded to Sierra HR
Partners in 2014. The terms of the procurement allowed for an initial contract for PY 2014-2015 with the
option to renew for an additional four (4) years based on performance and availability of funds.

Sierra HR Partners has successfully met all of the required deliverables and performance requirements
under the contract. From July-March, PY 2014-2015, they conducted 9 workshops with an average
satisfaction score of 97.2%. The hotline received 78 calls over the same timeframe.

Therefore FRWIB staff is recommending that Sierra HR Partners be awarded contract renewals for PY
2016-2017, in the amount of up to $20,000.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate $20,000 of Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act administrative
funds for Program Year 2016-2017.

16




Consent Items
Submitted by the

Youth Council

MISSION:

To design, procure, and oversee Workforce
~Innovation and Opportunity Act youth
services to ensure all available resources
serve the needs of Fresno County youth.




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: B1
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD | - - SePembert 21

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 o Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT:  Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Youth Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the
Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2015-2016.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on August 18, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement states, in patt,
that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as
developing budgets and administrative plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities
shall include assessing the performance and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all
programs funded under the WIOA, as amended or superseded, and submitting progress reports.
FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:
Youth Served:

EEOC: No concerns.

ResCare: No concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: No concerns.

Youth Offender Services: No concerns.

Youth Expenditures:

FEOC: No Concerns.
ResCare: No Concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns, provider is finalizing closeout for PY 15-16 and expenditures will
be in line once all invoices have been processed.

WHCCD: No Concerns.

Youth Offender Services: Staff has no concern; low expenditures are due to the late start of the
subcontractor.

18




Youth Placement/ Certificate of Attainment:

FEOC: Placements increased significantly for In-School Youth (ISY), and there was a small increase for
Out-of-School Youth (OSY); however due to participants’ non-compliance with participation and
completion of required activities, total placements are still below goal. The performance for Certificate of
Attainment shows a significant increase from last quarter, with performance for the ISY exceeding the
annual goal with OSY performance slightly below.

ResCare: Placements and Certificate of Attainment for ISY are below goal due to the number of
participants that were closed out of the program with no outcomes because of lack of participation and
non-compliance with required activities.

Proteus, Inc.: No concerns.

WHCCD: Placements and Certificate of Attainment for OSY are below goal due to the number of
participants that were closed out of the program with no outcomes because of lack of participation and
non-compliance with required activities.

Youth Offender Services: ISY participants transferred from previous Incarcerated Youth Program (IYP)
program were closed out of the program with no outcomes due to lack of involvement in services after
post-release from Juvenile Justice Center.

Youth Literacy Attainment:

FEOC: ISY Reading and OYS Reading and Math are below goal due to the number of participants that
were closed out of the program without obtaining literacy goals because of lack of participation and non-
compliance with required activities.

ResCare: ISY Reading and Math are below goal due to the number of participants that were closed out
of the program without obtaining literacy goals because of lack of participation and non-compliance with
required activities.

Proteus, Inc.: OYS Reading and Math attainments are slightly deficient due to the number of
participants that were closed out of the program without obtaining literacy goals because of lack of
participation and non-compliance with required activities.

WHCCD: ISY and OYS Reading and Math attainments are far below goal due to the number of
participants that were closed out of the program without obtaining literacy goals because of lack of
participation and non-compliance with required activities.

Youth Offender Services: ISY participants transferred from previous IYP program were closed out of
the program with no outcomes due to lack of participation in services after post-release from the Juvenile
Justice Center.

ATTACHMENT:

All Youth One System Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the Fourth Quarter of
Program Year 2015-2016

19




- ATTACHMENT

"t 40 | obed

nun Bunoenuod gamyd Aq pasedaig

jenyoy uejd m
S3JIAISS JBPUBHO YINOA ad’oHM *2u] ‘snajoad 2Je)say 7034
I00Y3$40IN0  [OYIS U ||OOYISJOINO  |OOYIS Ul |JOOYIS IO IO [OOYIS U] [[OOYISJOINO  [OOYIS U] |J0OYIS JOINO  |OOYIS U]
%00k %001 %ezh %00} %0} %00} %001 %L01 - 0
- 0s
IS 1S €5 €S
69 69
- 00T
SOT  SOT o7 SOT
- 0ST
651
- 00z
96T
- 0sT
- 00€
91e  9I€
sgg OCE - 0s€E
- ooy
1UISIQ 383]|0) ANUNWWIOD S|[IH IS9M - GIIHM
*2U] ‘sN330.d - SN830.d
S6¢ SIDIAIDS IDIOPIONN 21B)STY - BJeI)Say
|00YIS40IN0 W [0OYIS Ul m uoissiwwo) saljunyoddQ 1WOU03 ousald - 7034
9AI3S YInox
=ED P e
SOET -P3aAIaS [ej0L . waysAg auQ
yinoy fiv
AAM (LU0 ousay
91.0Z aunp-Ajnp S)Nsay asuewiousd [e207] \ K L.

9102-510C Jea A weiboid

S9IAISS JO SI9PIAOI WIRYSAS SUQ YINOA |1V

o
(o]



¥ jo Z abed yun Bunoenuod gamyd Aq pasedaig

*sa1mipuadx3 [00Y2s-u] %S JO WNWIXew e pue sainjpuadxy 100Y3$-J0-IN0 %S/ 4O WiNWIUIW e S3}epUBW YOIM 210N

|enloy ue|ld m

S92IAISS JOPUILO YINOA

Aa2JHM snajo.id 2Je)say J034

Jooyds Jo InQ

jooys Ul jooYdS JoINQ  JOOYIS U] JOOYIS JOINO  |OOYIS U]  (JOOYDS JO INO  [OOYIS U] JOOYIS JO IO [OOYIS U]

g

%96 %96 %68 %b8 %86 %96

$09's€$  0cp'ee$

o868 089'18% 000°00T$

e L LiY'TEL$

£61'26$

0SLzLLS TeLLS 000°00¢S

Lev'veT$ 1ps'eees

9£8'767$

010's92$ - 000°00€S

pee'ese$

- 00000%$
T'L6es

- 000°00SS

- 000°009$

- 00000L$

099'00L$ £96'0L18 188'90L$ pog'01s4
%E€C
[ooydsjoinom  [ooyds uj m

T

000°008$

e 3 e P A e

sainjipuadx3 Ynox weysks suQ

tHnoy jiv

IAM [Euoi3Ry ousaiy

sainjipuadx3 [e30]

910z aunp-Ajnp s)insay aosuewlioudd |20 ( -
9102-510Z 1ea A weiboid S9IAISS JO SIOPIAOIH W)SAS SUQ YINOA IV "

21



¥ 4o ¢ abed nun Bunoenuod gamyd Aq paredeig

o~
(o]

juswuielly jJO @jedljia) M juswade|d |

S9IIAISS J9PUIYO YINOA dJOHM snajo.id aJe)say

J034

|o0YdS JO INO  |OOYIS U] [|OOYIS JOINQ  [O0YDS Uj

Jooyds Jong  jooyds uj [j0oyas Jo INO Jooyss joIng  jooyds uj

%6°'0Y
%6'2Y —
i

jooyos uj

%00

%0°0T

%0°0¢

%0°0€

%00

%002 %0°0C
%2 9 %005
%T'2S

%009

%€°09

%ETY 9799 %8°99

%909 | %0°0L

%L'69 %0°69

- %0°08

- %0°06

%9°L6 - %0°00T

%0°00T

. %29 1UBLIUIENY JO 1LdYIISD Juswiulelly Jo 31ediynia)
————— 94,G9 JUBWIADE|J \H_:wswum—m F‘—H.=°> o e il

- wiayshA¢g au
S[eop .tm:o>ﬂ<

A [euoi3ay ousary

910z aunp-Ainp S}INS9Y 99UBWIOLD [0 \(\
9102-510Z 1eo A weiboid SOJIAISS JO SI9pIAOId WBYSAS aUQ YINOA |IV r



¥ J0 ¥ abed uun Bunoenuod gamud Aq pasedaid
™
(e}

Ylen m Suipeay m

S9JIAJISS J3PUBO YINOA dddHM snajoud aie)say 2034

[00YdSJ0INQ  |0OYIS U] ||OOYISJOINO  |OOYIS U] (JOOYIS JOINO  [OOYIS U] (|0OYdS JOINO  [OOYIS U] [|0OYdS JOINO  |OOYIS U]
%0

%0T

%0¢

%0€

%0t

%05

%09

%0L

%08

%9L  %SL

%06

%16 %26
%S6 - %00T
— %8/ JUBWUIENY AORIS}IT
k) Jusawuieny Adesanq Yinop
.
FAM [PoBRy ousai]
910z aunp-Ainp s}nsay asuewloudd |ed0] | \‘(\ L

9102-510Z Jea A weiboid S9DIAISS JO SISPINOId WR)SAS aUQ YINOoA IV



AGENDA ITEM: B2

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2016

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721  (559) 490-7100 s Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT:  Fourth Quarter Youth Satisfaction Reports for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the Youth Customer Satisfaction Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY) 2015-2016.
The Youth Council approved this recommendation on August 18, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

In the Five Year Plan, approved by the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) at its
meeting on June 5, 2013, the Youth Council had included the action that the FRWDB would develop and
implement the measurement and reporting of our youth participants’ satisfaction beginning in PY 2013-
2014.

The data collected is intended to provide additional insight into possible improvements to the All Youth
One System program, as perceived by our participants.

In collaboration with the sub-contracted Youth Service Providers, FRWDB staff designed the tools and
process that would be used. Since that time, the process, tools and reports have been updated to reflect
input from the Youth Council and FRWDB.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Satisfaction, Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2015-2016

24




" ATTACHMENT

. ‘pahojdws swooaq 0} sw padjay Ajjnyssesons
weiboid sinoy soususdxe HIom siow ‘s[euon uo juads sinoy Auew o} ‘Iejse dousladxe dlom Job 0} s|qe ag 0} il pjnom ‘JuswAojdwa
ulelqo o} souepinb pue poddns sy} |je Joj [npjuey} ‘SINOY 2010 papusixe pesu ‘pasesid Aioa -pley sem ays weiboisd sy} 0} uoneuodsuel)

”O_Qm__m>m >__Um®._ 9le popssau sddInosal | ‘welboud Yl Ul smej} Aue ale alay]} [98) Juop | :mc_c”_. e mmcmr_o juoqg
:sjuswiwo) juedionied
%9°89 a)ey asuodsay Aaning
662 paso| sjuedidiped
[ T4 paAlooay shkening
2njen asuodsay
(paiysnes Apwaiix3) v (paysnes) € (leaananN) z (paysnessiq) T
L %0
%T %0 %0 %0 %0 %0
%e BT %E
Sne 8T 8ne %z0 0¥
R
%02 @
s
u
%0g ©
d
s
%V E E]
%0v ¥
3Sne %9°0€
3
%05 °
b}
u
%09
¢OpP O11uem NOA 310Mm 4O pup| 1BYM 1IN0 34nS1y NOA djey weaSoid yinoA ayipia(sm s
éqol e daay pue 19840 /pue 2
uoI1edNP3 INOA SNUUOD 01 PA3U NOA S||13S @Yl YUM NOA apiaosd weaSoad YINoA 241 pid (v m 4
= %0L °
ésliPis yrew pue Suipead unoA anoadwi noA djpy weiSoud YyinoA ayi pig (Em d
. édweua3oud ay3 ul dwilanoA Sunnp nydiay jjeis ayi sem (Z m %08
Sne %z°19
énoA 01 Ingdjay sem weisSoid YinoA 3yl 933 noA oad (T m

%06

9102 — 5102 4ea) weiboud 10} Joday uonoeysies JowWoysny YnoA Jauent Yyano4

25



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: B3
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [ =01 Seetemberts 216

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 ¢ (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services Monitoring Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year
2015-2016.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on August 18, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all
contracts to ensure compliance with federal, state and local regulations and/or policies. The attached is
an overview of the Youth contracts that were monitored during the period of April 1, 2016, through June
30, 2016.

ATTACHMENT:

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2015-2016

26




" ATTACHMENT

Youth Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2015-2016

Program Monitoring:

Program monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract #(s) Results

Proteus, Inc. 333 1) Work Readiness Process
Issues.

2) Closure Process Issues
3) Eligibility Documentation
Issue.

All Findings Closed

Arbor Employment & Training, LLC - Youth Offender 324 1) Youth Activity Code Issues.
Services

Finding Closed

Program monitoring of the following providers are in process at the end of the fourth quarter:
NONE

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers was completed:

Service Provider Contract #(s) Results

Proteus, Inc.

333 No Findings
PY 15-16 Fiscal Annual Review

West Hills Community College District 390 No Findings

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers is in process at the end of the fourth quarter: NONE

21




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDAITEM: B4

. MEETING DATE:  September 14, 2016
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199  www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Youth Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2015-2016

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the following Youth Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year (PY)
2015-20186.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on August 18, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement, the
FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and resolve grievances brought by participants,
vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such
grievances.

No Youth program complaints were received during the Fourth Quarter of PY 2015-2016.

28




AGENDA ITEM: BS

FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

MEETING DATE: September 14, 2016

ACTION: ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721  (559) 490-7100 ¢ Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board

FROM: Youth Council

SUBJECT:  Third Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year
2015-2016 '

RECOMMENDATION:

Accept the attached Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), All Youth One System — Third
Quarter Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016.

The Youth Council approved this recommendation on August 18, 2016.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) Joint Powers Agreement states, in part,
that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative responsibilities as set forth in the WIOA, including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. The FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not
less often than every quarter.

ATTACHMENT:

Third Quarter Youth Federal Mandated Performance Results Report for Program Year 2015-2016.

29




ATTACHMENT

9LAYINSO " g0 | ebed S92UMBS UoRBWICI| SAMYS Aq pasedaid

o
w0

aunseaw siy3 Joy [eod ay3 Suipaadxa ale siapinold ||y

'ST0Z/T€/2T Suipua
Hoda. 1aniend (y) noj Buljoi € se Aoesawn/Adesa1] s1I0da. 2lels a1 Moy 1uasaida pakeldsip synsa) auL "sieak uoniediiiied pa o1 ISil JPLE Uy
S|9A3| |BUONDUNY [BUOIIRINPS BJ0W JO Aﬁvwco paseatoul oym sjual|d yinoA uadY3P S||1YS JIseq |00YIs-j0-1no jo adejuadiad ayl HSIETT Y] pue >um._0u_._

ESTENI )

d2OHM snajoid aie)say 2034 II¥ 43A0

%00

%002

%0°0t

%89S - %0°09

%6'8/ r %0°08
%0°00T
—_— 05y 20D PLIsIQ 28210 AYUNWWO) S[IIH 159M- GIDHM
U] ‘sndjoud - Sn3joid
SADIAIDS IDIOPIOAN DIBDSIY - d1BDSAY
>U elawl 57_ _Ur_m >U wuwu._-_ uoissiwwio) saniunuoddo dlwouod3 ousald - 5034
wiagsAs auQ
NO,
weibold YInos . ammethoah IV
J3penp pliylL S})INS?9Y 3JUeBULIOUDd Pajepuey [e1apa4
9102-510¢ 1eaA weiboid pieog juswdojaaag 221010\ [BUOIBDY ousaly K\



9LAVINGO

€ J0 g abey

$30IM8S uoneuLIol| §AMYd Aq paledald

2034 Yum yiom 03 anuijuod Juswageuew weidoid gamyd 1208 mojaq Apysi|s Ajuo aJe 3jnsa e se pue Jaienb siy} pascidwi 9AeY S}INsa1 D034 - D034

"'STOZ/0€/90 Pue $T0Z/T0/0T U32aM1aq Pa1Ixa oym YinoA sjuasaldal Jarienb SIYL "11X3 Jaye sayienb isuiy
3y3 Ul uonedNpa Alepuodas-isod ul paj|olua Jo paAojdwa ag 03 pUNO) 319M oYM SIUBIPD YINOA jo aFejusiiad ay] :uonesnp3 1o swAo|dw3 ul Juawadeld

a2OHM

snajoud aJe)say 2034 IV Jan0
r %00
F %0'0¢C
- %007
- %0°09
%E65 °
R
%9°69 %C' L9
%009 |e0o F %0°08
%S'L8 yog% m uoneonp3y%m  juswhojdw3 % m
snajoud aie)say 2034

uonzeanp3 Jo JuawAojdw3 ul Juawade|d

*3wo2Ino siy3 Suinosdwi uj 3sisse 03 Jyels

SjusWwo)

Jsenp pliyL

9102-510Z JeaA weiboid

weibold YnoA
S})INS9y IJuBULIONSd Pajepue [eidpad
pieog juswdojaAaq 92105}10)\ [euolfay ousaly

..I.
[ap}



SLAVINSO

€40 ¢ ebed

SedINIRS UORELLIOJL| SAANS Aq pasedeld

Q2OHM

e — %0°SS |eoH

‘2Inseauw siy) Joj |208 ayy Suipaaxa aue siapinoid ||y

'ST0OZ/0€E/90 PUe $T0Z/T0/0T Usamiaq paiixe oym YinoA sjussaidas Jatlenb siy|
"Ix3 Jsyje Janienb puiyl ay3 Jo pua ay) Aq 83ealynJad Jo ewoldip e paulelle oym Sjua!|d YinoA |ooyds-ur Jo agejuaaiad 3y juawuiey 31ea1ua) 1o aai8ag

snajold ale)say 2034

%109

%0°SL
%6'8L

judwuieny 3jeaiMa) 10 33u8aq

SUawwo)

IV 41380
%00

%0°0C

%00t

%0°09

%" EL

= §

%008

= %0°00T

UIsIg 989]10) AUNWWO) S|IIH 1S2M- GDIHM

U] ‘SN0I4 -Sn3joid

SIIAIIS DIIOPIONA 2IBDSIY - 21BISIY

uoISSILWOY saiunioddQ J1wouod3 ousalq - 034

13)lenp piiyL
9102-5102 1eaA weibold

weibold YInoA
S})INSay sdueuLIopad pajepuey [elepag
pieog juswdojaAsg 321010\ [euoIBay ousaly

wiashs sug

NO,
am _E&-m“ sﬂu v

(o}
@



Non-Consent

Agenda
Items




FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 12
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |- SPemter i 2

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 480-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Grants Update

INFORMATION:

Executive Director Konczal will provide an update on existing and new grants applied for or received by
the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB). At the June 3, 2015, FRWDB meeting,
Director Abshere requested FRWDB staff provide a list of grants for which the FRWDB has applied
and/or has received.

34




FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

AGENDA ITEM:

13

MEETING DATE:

September 14, 2016

ACTION:

INFORMATION

TO: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Second Quarter Community Events
INFORMATION:

The following events will occur in the second quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

Month Event Description Cost
October | Fresno Chamber of Two (2) tickets to event. Included in
Commerce - Eggs & Issues Chairman’s

Breakfast. Circle
Membership
November | Fresno Chamber of Four (4) VIP tickets and | Included in
Commerce — Ag Awards recognition on promotional | Chairman’s

Luncheon materials. Circle
Membership

FISCAL IMPACT:

Funds have been budgeted in the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Agency Budget to

attend this event.

35




